
COUNTRY OFFICE WEBSITE EMAIL

Afghanistan
U.S. Embassy, Kabul HamidMX@state.gov

Algeria
U.S. Embassy, Algeria http://algiers.usembassy.gov  ouhenianx@state.gov 

Argentina
Fulbright Commission, http://www.fulbright.edu.ar mkandel@fulbright.com.ar
Argentina Republic http://www.fulbright.edu.ar/esp/becas_1_3.asp mginsz@fulbright.com.ar 

Austria
Fulbright Commission, www.fulbright.at aenzi@fulbright.at 
Austria http://www.fulbright.at/austrians/student_teaching.php 

Bahrain
Regional English Language Office alhaykik@state.gov 
U.S. Embassy, Bahrain

Bangladesh
The American Center KhanSA@state.gov 
U.S. Embassy,Dhaka

Belgium
Fulbright Commission, www.fulbright.be adviser@fulbright.be
Belgium & Luxembourg 

Brazil
Fulbright Commission www.fulbright.org.br rejania@fulbright.org.br

Canada
Fulbright Foundation, Canada memond@fulbright.ca

China
Institute of International Education, chenzy@iiebeijing.org
Beijing Office jupton@iiebeijing.org

Colombia
Fulbright Colombia amoreno@fulbright.edu.co 

Egypt
Fulbright Commission, Egypt dgaafar@bfce.eun.eg 

Finland
Fulbright Center, Finland http://www.fulbright.fi Virve.Kahri@fulbright.fi

office@fulbright.fi
France

Fulbright Commission, France http://www.fulbright-france.org/htm/bassistant.asp ouziel@fulbright-france.org 

Germany
Fulbright Commission, Germany gpu@fulbright.de 

mutzke@fulbright.de
India

Fulbright Foundation, India www.fulbright-india.org sarina@fulbright-india.org
gayatri@fulbright-india.org

Indonesia
Fulbright Foundation, Indonesia isye@aminef.or.id

adeline@aminef.or.id
Iraq

U.S. Embassy, Baghdad http://iraq.usembassy.gov TaylorJ2@state.gov



Cultural Affairs Office MadaliyevOA@state.gov
Israel

United States-Israel Educational  www.fulbright.org.il mshalabi@fulbright.org.il
Foundation

Ireland
Fulbright Commission, Ireland www.fulbright.ie sonya.mcguinness@fulbright.ie 

colleen.dube@fulbright.ie
Italy

Fulbright Commission, Italy www.fulbright.it bpizzella@fulbright.it 

Japan 
Japan-U.S. Educational Commission http://www.fulbright.jp/grant/flta.html program@fulbright.jp

Jordan
Jordanian-American Commission http://www.fulbright-jordan.org/home.html fulbright@nets.com.jo 
for Educational Exchange (JACEE) alain.mcn@fulbright.org.jo
aka The Binational Fulbright Commission (BFC) in Jordan fulbright@nets.com.jo 

Kazakhstan
U.S. Embassy, Almaty SuleimenovaA@state.gov

Kenya
U.S. Embassy, Nairobi KenyaFulbrightHumphrey@state.gov.  

Kuwait
U.S. Embassy, Kuwait http://kuwait.usembassy.gov faroukimm@state.gov 

Kyrgyzstan
U.S. Embassy Bishkek TolbaevaGK@state.gov

PerlazaLA@state.gov
Lebanon

U.S. Embassy, Beirut http://lebanon.usembassy.gov BitarEV@state.gov 
BrownPH@state.gov

Libya
U.S. Embassy, Libya http://libya.usembassy.gov mshawetsa@state.gov

BakerJN@state.gov
Malaysia

Fulbright Commission, Malaysia www.macee.org.my kalis@macee.org.my

Mauritania
American Embassy Nouakchott syab@state.gov

Mexico
Fulbright Commission, Mexico www.comexus.org.mx cgonzalez@comexus.org.mx

Mongolia
Public Affairs Office, https://mongolia.usembassy.gov  uyanga@state.gov
U.S. Embassy, Mongolia

Morocco
Fulbright Commission, Morocco www.macece.org a.daoudi@macece.ma

Nigeria
U.S. Embassy, Abuja (Hausa) http://abuja.usembassy.gov/wwwhcule.html DanHaliluIL@state.gov
U.S. Consulate General, Lagos (Yoruba) AyegbusiCO@state.gov

Oman



U.S. Embassy, Muscat BaqerBM@state.gov 

Pakistan
Fulbright Foundation, Pakistan saleem@usefpakistan.org

nomar@usefpakistan.org 
Palestinian Territories

Cultural Affairs Assistant for Exchanges MarroumMV@state.gov
Public Affairs Office emattar@palnet.com

Philippines
Philippine-American Educational www.paef.org.ph evaldecanas@paef.org.ph 
Foundation (PAEF)

Qatar
U.S. Embassy, Doha http://qatar.usembassy.gov HusseinMM@state.gov

KrapfKK@state.gov
Russia

Institute of International Education PBabushkina@fulbright.ru
Moskow, Russia 

Saudi Arabia
U.S. Embassy, Riyadh http://usembassy.state.gov/riyadh AlmasriA@state.gov

Senegal
U.S. Embassy, Dakar DiakhateFK@state.gov

StewartKM@state.gov
South Korea

Korean- American www.fulbright.or.kr imph@fulbright.or.kr
Educational Commission shimjo@fulbright.or.kr

Spain
Fulbright Commission, Spain www.fulbright.es vruiz@comision-fulbright.org

Syria
U.S. Embassy, Damascus http://damascus.usembassy.gov fulbrightsyria@state.gov 

Taiwan
Exchange and Educational Information lisa@fulbright.org.tw
Officer Foundation for Scholarly Exchange (Fulbright Taiwan)

Tajikistan
U.S. Embassy, Dushanbe http://dushanbe.usembassy.gov NiyazovaTN@state.gov 

Tanzania
Office of Public Affairs http://tanzania.usembassy.gov/flta.html QuirozR2@state.gov 
American Embassy KalingaRJ@state.gov

Thailand
Thailand-United States www.fulbrightthai.org tusef@fulbrightthai.org
Educational Foundation Commission

Tunisia
US Embassy, Tunis http://tunis.usembassy.gov/nov_1_2006.html saaieds@state.gov 

Turkey
Fulbright Commission www.fulbright.org.tr trprog@fulbright.org.tr
for Educational Exchange, Ankara

United Arab Emirates
American Embassy, Abu Dhabi http://www.amideast.org/forms/fulbright/Default.aspx ibrahimnf@state.gov 

Uruguay
Fulbright Commission, Uruguay fdelrio@fulbright.org.uy 



Uzbekistan
U.S. Embassy, Tashkent GromovichG@state.gov

TuraevaNA@state.gov
Yemen

American Embassy http://yemen.usembassy.gov aldalalima@state.gov 
 Sanaa Cultural Affairs Office Al-AlimyEH@state.gov








































